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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 803870 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

County Manager/Clerk, V olusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 

DIRECTORY 

Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 803870 


PARTY 
NAME 

i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinnellascounty.org Yes 
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1 el.K OfficIal Flllng****121712009 4:29 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders X$C--C>'1- 0'8\ \ -Co -@ oqolu~ 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 4:22 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1217120094:19:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090162-EQ 
Filename I Path: 090162.CO.jsb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

T'erry X. J-{oft:£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

... . • .."z -r ..~~=""'~ 
850-413-6738 FPSC, CLK - CORRISSPONDENCE, 

,~AdmiruStratiVt0 PuTtieS 0 ConslUner ~ 
1L ,)CUMC'NT NO,·.Ii3P._LO.:Jl1 r 
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FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 
Clerk,Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

dist3@leegov.com 

LeeCJerk Info@Jeeclerkorg 
webbaycocJerk@baycoclerk.com 
Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net 

BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090162 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 

I Progressgnergy Florida, Inc. EI80J 

levybocc@circuit8.org 
robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org 
pcar@osceola.org 

chauman@pinnellascounty.org 
clerk@cJerkindian-river.org 

tbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 
paul. lewisjr@pgnrnaiLcom 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
No 

Printed on 12/812009 at I :42:39 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 1 :44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =803870) 

Attachments: 11808-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/8/2009 




Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 20094:28 PM 

To: Mary Macko 

Subject: RE: OPR Division Assignments 

This has been done, 

Page 1 of 1 

APSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
-L'Admln..trdve_ ......._ ............
c 
DOCUMENT NO. CY3-tJ, (J '4 as 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 20094: 15 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: OPR Division Assignments 

Dorothy, 

Please assign RAD to the OPR Division Assignments in the following dockets: 

080271 
090146 
090162 V­
090371 
090372 
090451 

Mary 

12/312009 




1 eLK Olflclal Flllng****111412009 3:31 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1Se.- O~ - 0111. ... Il.f- -E~ 6101tta 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 3:32 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/4/2009 3:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090162-EQ 
Filename I Path: 090162.order.jsb.doc 

Order Approving Standard Offer Contract and Associated Tariff Filed by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Terry x. :Ho[ana/e 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

.ESC, eLK - cORRESpoNDENCE' 
L,lhdministrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. reO (0· 0 ~ 
DISTRIBUnON: 

1~ -cYlll QvL 
a l ­ f~~\J'{ 

~ ­ m ~L l 
Sl- yVlU] auks (/?I~OI) 




FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Chainnan, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 
Chainnan, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

I Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
! Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

dist3@leegov.com 

LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org 
webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com 
Hamiltonclerk@f1cjn.net 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 090162 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 
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
RiverCou 

! County Manager/Clerk, Vol usia County 
~ess Energy Florida, Inc. 

-­
El801 

BBInzer@)eoncountyfl.gov 
levybocc@circuit8.org 
robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org 
pcar@osceola.org 

clerk@c1erk.indian-river.org 

fbruno@co.volusia.f1.us 
pal!IJ~wisjr@pgn_mail.co111 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
No 

Printed on 11/512009 at 11 :29:03 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 200911:31 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 842016) 

Attachments: 11143-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


111512009 
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1 CI.IC Official Flllng****S/26/2009 10:26 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 10:06 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman; Timolyn Henry 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

_Actm'nletratJv,_ParUes_Conaumlr
Date and Time: 5/261200910:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090155 DOCUMENT NO. O?JoIO - t8 
Filename I Path: 090155_62_63_65_66-05-05-09 DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 

f~'t-.e.d 
\'Y\Qi t-e.d 
'-"~Q.~ '-ed P1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Lee 
County 

dist3@leegov.com Yes 

Clerk of Court St. Johns County coc@Jco.st-iohns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb(iiJco.charlotte.fl. us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer@leoncountyflgov Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerkcom Yes 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Monroe County dkolhage@ftlonroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

pcar@osceola.org . Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno(iiJco. volusia.fl. us Yes 
GulfPower Company EI804 sdriteno(iiJsouthemco.com No 

• Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton(iiJlawfla.com No 
i Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80t paul.lewisjrCiiJpgnmail.com No 

Tal!lPa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 5/2612009 at 1 :36:30 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 1 :39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =062577) 

Attachments: 05173-09.pdf 

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


5/26/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 4:08 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Division Assignments 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
V AdmlnlItntlv8_Pl ...... _Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Q:;)~\~_ \:)Cj 
DISTRIBUTION: -----­

Dorothy, 

Can you please add ECR to OCR to the following dockets? 

090155 
090162 
090163 
090165 
090166 

Mary 

4117/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Division Assignments 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 

To: 

Friday, April 17, 20098:58 AM 

Dorothy Menasco 

~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmlnIllt.ratlv8_PlrtJea_Coneumer 

DOCUMENT NO. SJ"\5J\~ ....<:J(1 
DISTRIBUTION: -----­

Dorothy, 

Can you please make the following Division Assignments changes in CMS? 

090162-EQ - change OPR from ECR to SGA 

070348-TX - add SSC to OCR 

Mary 

4/17/2009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHA~RMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
April 03,2009 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. Bumett 
PO Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 090162-EQ 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of amended standard offer contract 
and retirement of COG-2 rate schedule, by Progress Energy Florida.which was filed in this office on 
April 01,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staf€members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative bearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 




